



Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight

Jim Zingale
Executive Director

5050 West Tennessee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399

floridarevenue.com

October 20, 2025

Kathy Bryant, Chairman
Marion County Board of County Commissioners
Post Office Box 1030
Ocala, FL 34478

RE: Maximum Millage Levy Calculation Final Disclosure

Dear Kathy Bryant:

The Department of Revenue (Department) has reviewed the maximum millage levy calculation final disclosure documents submitted by your taxing authority. The review included millage levying process documents and documents relating to the total taxes levied by your principal taxing authority, dependent special districts and municipal service taxing units (for counties). Based on the review of documents submitted for these entities, the Department determined that your taxing authority is in compliance with the requirements of maximum total taxes levied, and thus the maximum millage levy requirements of section 200.065(5), Florida Statutes (F.S.).

This determination applies only to the maximum millage levy requirements of section 200.065(5), F.S. The Department will send a determination regarding the Truth in Millage certification requirements of s. 200.065, F.S., in a separate notice.

Sincerely,

Rene Lewis, Program Director
Property Tax Oversight

GS/#52.01